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From: Hutcheson, Jen

To:

Ce:

Subject: . Ryman Hospitality Properties Political Action Committee (CDO183707)
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 10:56:35 AM

Attachments: " B W [ Cionfinmat

In response to your request for the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for the
Ryman Hospitality Properties PAC (Committee 1D #: CO0183707) dated 4/29/2020, please see the
attached FedEx delivery confirmation indicating that it was delivered on 5/1/2020

Thank you.

Jennifer Hutcheson

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 3:29 PM

Subject: Ryman Hospitality Properties Political Action Committee (CO0183707)

Ms. Hutcheson,

Please send the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report to the three email
addresses listed below. Be sure to note the committee name, committee ID, and date the report
was filed in the email. Include the tracking information in the body of the email or as an attachment
Thanks
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From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com <TrackingUpdates@fedex.com>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 9:28:32 AM

To:

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770324918340 Delivered

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770324918340

Ship date: Delivery date:

Thu, 4/30/2020 Fri, 5/1/2020 10:25 am
Caroline Jones PAC

Ryman Hospitality Properties . . . o Federal Election Commission
Inc Delivered 1050 First Streat NE
MASHVILLE, TH 37214 WASHINGTON, DC 20002
us us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered
Tracking number: 770324918340

Status: Deliverad: 050172020 10025
AM Signed for By: D.NEAL

Reference: 3207-1002-191801-681008
Signed for by: D.NEAL

Delivery location: WASHINGTON, DC
Delivered to: Guard/Security Station
Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50Ib

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: 2/1/2020 by 3:00 pm

| Please do nol respond 1o this message This email was sent from an unattended maillbox. Thes repon was generated at

approcimately 9:28 AM COT on 05/01/2020



Via E-Mail
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 5/13/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




